
Comments supporting proposal 113 asking for eyass or passage take 

We are not asking for more gyrfalcons still remains at 5 max a year Adds 5 eyass Goshawks which 108 
proposal from AFA is proposing adds 5 eyass Peale's Peregrines which proposal 108 from AFA is 
proposal.  

Bottom line: 

No extra Gyrs are being asked for.  

113 combines 108 and 113 together 

Only difference we are asking for, eyass take Gyrfalcons falcons with the Goshawks and Peregrine take 
statewide 

2) One resident said we have unlimited access for gyrfalcons this is incorrect

3) Non residents have taken a average 2 gyrfalcons per season the first 5 years we've had non resident
take.

The max we can take now is 5, if proposal 113 passes it remains the same MAXIMUM 5 Gyrfalcons each 
season. 

We are just trying to get eyass take like residents same as residents have now 

Lower 48 non residents can only take a max 5 gyrfalcons each year 

ITS NO IMPACT from a biological impact 

Gyrs in Alaska are 300 to 600 pairs 

Peaser elays to all Game Board members  THANK YOU !! 

Best Regards, 

Mark Moglich 
over 50 years as a Falconer in Nevada 
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